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Elizabeth Galton - Social Issues Standing Committee - questions on notice

From: "David Gibson" <David.Gibson@lgsa.org.au>
To: <Katherine.Fleming@parliament.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 25/07/2006 4:14:58 pm

Subject: Social Issues Standing Committee - questions on notice

Hello Katherine

When | gave evidence to the Committee on 18 July | was asked the number of local councils in Australia.
There are 673 councils in Australia (source www.alga.asn.au/about/) with 152 general purpose councils in
NSW.

P

| trust this email will be an adequate method of responding to the question on notice.
Regards

David Gibson
Director, Workplace Solutions Division
Local‘Government Association of NSW and Shires Association of NSW

$ email is confidential & should be read only by the individual named. If you are not the
“““““ wovu, ywu onuuu UL 1sau, wopy, reairect or forward this email. The Local Government Association of NSW and the Shires
Association of NSW cannot be held responsible for loss, direct or indirect, as a result of failure to comply with this notice.
The Associations advise that it is the responsibility of the recipient of this email to scan any attached files for viruses or other bugs and
that, as such, they cannot be held liable for loss, direct or indirect, as a result of failure of recipients to comply with this. They also advise
that email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed or
incomplete.
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